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EXHIBIT K
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From: Barbara Kowal

To: folamall@atf.gov

Cc: Todd Doss; Steven H, Malon

Subject: ATF FOIA 2017-1023

Date: 02/28/2018 10:39 AM

Importance: High

Attachments: 2017-08-17 ATF Ackmnt Fee Waiver 2017-1023 pdf
2017-08-17 BK Emall FOIA to ATF pdf
2017-08-17 BK FOIA. pdf

Dear Sir/Madam:

On August 17, 2017, I submitted a formal FOIA request regarding United States v.
Varela, et al., SDFL 9:06-Cr-80171-DTKH, wherein I request specific records related
to this case. On August 25, 2017, I received a response from Peter J. Chisholm,
Acting Chief, Disclosure Division, acknowledging my request and advising that the
FOIA processing fees would be waived. To date I have not received any records with
regard to my request nor any notification that your agency will produce the records I
requested. I respectfully request that your agency provide a written status of my
FOIA request and or whether or not your agency intends to produce any records
related to my original request. Please refer to the attached original request and Mr.
Chisholm's response for reference.

Sincerely,

Barbara Kowal, FRP

Paralegal Specialist

Office of the Federal Public Defender
Middle District of Florida

201 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 300
Orlando, FL 32801

Office (407) 648-6338

Facsimile (407) 648-6095

Direct Line (407) 648-6760 X-1116
E-Mail: Barbara_Kowal@fd.org
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This email contains PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for
the use of the addressee(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of
this email, or an authorized employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying 'of this
email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify me
by reply email and delete this email from your records. Thank you for your

cooperation.
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